

NGOO PING CHUE



DIRECTOR

Qualifications:

Degree in Quantity Surveying (BSc Hons) - University of Reading, United Kingdom

Degree in Law (LLB Hons) – University of London, United Kingdom

Memberships and Associations:

English Bar (Middle Temple) (non-practising)

Member of the Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors

Advocate and Solicitor of the Supreme Court of Singapore (non-practising)

Geographical Experience:

Singapore, Malaysia, Thailand, Vietnam and Indonesia

Home Office: Singapore

Email: pingchue.ngoo@charltonmartin.com

Summary

Ping Chue is a legally qualified chartered quantity surveyor with over 28 years of experience in the construction industry. She is a member of the UK Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors and was called to both the English & Singapore Bar (non-practicing). Her experience includes claims preparation, contractual advice and dispute resolution on both international and Singapore assignments. She has worked on projects in various sectors, ranging from commercial, residential, petrochemical, industrial, railway, shipbuilding and process plant. She has been appointed as expert witness on matters relating to quantum for arbitrations and court proceedings, as well as providing contractual advice and contract administration services to our clients.

Sector Experience (Detailed Sector Sheets Available Upon Request)

- Oil & Gas
- Commercial and Residential
- Utilities
- Infrastructure
- Power
- Transportation

Employment

2013 – Present	Charlton Martin Consultants Pte Ltd Director
2007 – 2012	Stapleton International Pte Ltd Regional Director
2004 - 2007	James R Knowles (Singapore) Pte Ltd Director
2001 - 2003	James R Knowles (Singapore) Pte Ltd Associate Director
1993 - 2000	James R Knowles (Singapore) Pte Ltd Consultant
1987 - 1992	Walfords Chartered Surveyors, London Trainee Quantity Surveyor

Expert Witness Experience

- Appointed as a quantum expert in an arbitration between a reinforced concrete works contractor and main contractor relating to an international school project in Singapore.
- Appointed as a quantum expert in the Singapore High Court case between a main contractor and steelwork subcontractor in relation to a claim for additional work under a sub-contract agreement for the fabrication, supply and installation of structural and metal works for the building works at Pinnacle@Duxton.
- Appointed as a quantum expert in a Singapore High Court case between a piling contractor and its subcontractor in relation to a claim for additional work under the bored piling contract for the Changi Water Reclamation Project.
- Appointed as a delay expert in an arbitration between a main contractor and employer relating to a school project in Brunei.
- Appointed as a quantum expert in an international arbitration between an Egyptian contractor and an oil company.
- Provided assistance to an appointed expert in a New Zealand court case between a main contractor and employer in relation to a claim for damages due to alleged defective work on a biofuels plant.
- Provided assistance to an appointed expert in a Singapore High Court case between a Dubai shipyard and a Singaporean tycoon in relation to a breach of warranty claim pertaining to the inaccurate/non-disclosure of delays to 28 shipbuilding and 3 rig construction contracts.
- Provided assistance to an appointed expert in an arbitration relating to defective work claims on one of the world's largest semi-submersible production drilling platform.